
 

State of Wisconsin 
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: May 14, 2025 
 

TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing 
 

FROM: Marty Nessman, Private Water Supply Section Chief 
 Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater 
 

SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda – Wednesday, May 14, 2025 
 

 
Time:    9:30 am – 12:30 pm 

 
Location: Clean Water Testing, 1990 Prospect Court, Appleton 

  
 

Agenda:  
 

1. Welcome/Introductions  
 

2. Skilled Trades School (30 min) (Matt Kouba) 
 

3. DNR Updates (90 min) 
a. ARPA Well Compensation Updates (15 min) (Nessman) 
b. Licensing Updates (15 min) (Gundrum) 

i. Welding Training Requirement 
ii. Exam Pass/Fail Data by License Type 

c. Field and Enforcement Updates (15 min) (Niewoehner) 
d. Annual Report Update (15 min) (Fry) 
e. Mobile Well Driller Viewer Update (15 min) (Fry) 
f. Rule Revisions (15 min) (Nessman / Gundrum)  

 
4. New Business 

a. New Driven Point Well Publication 
b. Newly Published (03/24/2025) WGNHS Surficial Geology Map 

 

5. Old Business  
 

6. January Meeting Minutes 
 

7. Future Meeting Dates 
 

8. Adjourn 
 

https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/sites/default/files/topic/DrinkingWater/Publications/DG022.pdf
https://wgnhs.wisc.edu/catalog/publication/001011/resource/m512

